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Florida Car Rental, Inc.
3300 Davis Blvd.
Naples. FL 34104

Department of State

o Division of Corporations
y P.0. Box 6327

; Tallahassee, FL 32314
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To Whom It May Concern:

It has come to our attention that Florida Car Rental. Inc. has been administratively
-~ dissolved. We never received the corporate report for 2003, thus it was never filed.
Attached is & check for $150.00. Please reinstate Florida Car Rental, Inc. and waive the

penalties due to the fact the corporate report was never received,

<

Sincerely,

Connie Krantz



